CG Mobile SAS

12/14/2023

Dear Sirs:

We hereby declare that because the earphone size is too small, the FCC ID number is printed on the
User Manual, hereby declare.
FCC ID: 2A7J2-GUTWSP4E

the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.

- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different
from that to which the receiver is connected.

- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician

for help.

The device has been evaluated to meet general RF exposure
requirement. The device can be used in portable exposure
condition without restriction.
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FCCID: 2A7J2-GUTWSPA4E
MODEL: T18C

Sincerely,

CG MOEILE
ag rue de Courcelles
75008 Paris France

Signature: | 2550

Name: Marc Azoulay
Title: CEO
Company: CG Mobile SAS
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